

DECLASSIFIED Department of State

Authority: 5010-R11-91

By: NARA Date: 11/11/99

Classification

1956 JAN 11 PM 7 49

DC/T

For DC/T use only.

1956-1-11, Azhar, China, Recognition

SENT TO: USLO KHARPOUM

49

RPT INFO: Amembassy SEOUL
Amembassy TAIPEI
Amembassy LONDON
Amembassy CAIRO

VIA POUCH
VIA POUCH
VIA POUCH
VIA POUCH

6/1/93
1935 1905 6/1/90

Department notes Republic of China and Chinese Communists have both recognized Sudan but has no information regarding Sudanese reaction. Chinese Communists also expressed desire for diplomatic relations.

As noted CA-7316 of April 23, 1955, U. S. policy is support Government Republic of China as only legitimate Chinese government and enhance its prestige and international standing wherever possible. U. S. would be seriously concerned if Sudanese recognized Chinese Communists.

Ascertain Sudanese thinking on Chinese recognition and in your discretion urge GOS recognize only Republic China. Point out Arab League follows this policy, Communist China is convicted by UN as aggressor in Korea and has record inhumane and ~~xxx~~ aggressive acts, ~~xxx~~ Sudanese recognition Peiping would have most unfortunate effect U. S. public and official opinion and U. S. believes would hamper attainment Free World objectives in Far East and throughout world. Suggest you refer additionally to CA-7316 and select points ~~xxx~~ you consider would have greatest effect.

~~xxx~~ Department assumes ~~xxx~~ GOS might consult with UK and possibly Egyptian representatives this question. UK might ~~xxxxx~~ counsel or suggest recognition

Drafted by: SAC Jones: SACombskey:apt

Telegraphic transmission and classification approved by:

Walter P. ~~xxxxx~~ McConaughy

Cleared in substance with MA-Mr. Jones

Mr. ~~xxxxx~~ (in draft)

NE - Mr. ~~xxxxx~~ (in draft)

BNA - Mr. ~~xxxxx~~

SECRET
Classification

REPRODUCTION FROM THIS COPY, IF CLASSIFIED, IS PROHIBITED.

Dist. Desired (Offices Only)

745W. 02/1-1156

CS/LS

[Handwritten signature]

[Handwritten signature]

[Handwritten notes and dates]

DECLASSIFIED

Authority: *NAFTA*By: *NAFTA* Date: *1992**caution*

Communist China and at best probably would not oppose. It doubtful Egypt would take effective stand in opposition if at all. Consequently you should make U.S. position known as forcefully and as soon as possible. Department would welcome any additional suggestions how handle this matter.

According Pyongyang broadcast January 9 GOS replied north Korean congratulatory message and expressed desire "establish most amicable relations between two countries and all other nations of world for peace, security, and welfare mankind". This may ~~be~~ only be lapse due inexperience and not harbinger recognition but you should request ~~for~~ additional information pointing out such language obviously does not describe north Korean posture because north Korea was established by Soviet military occupation in opposition UN plan for elections establish unified Korea which resulted establishment Republic of Korea; UN and free world nations gave special recognition Republic of Korea and ignored north Korea which recognized only by Communist bloc, and north Korea condemned as aggressor by UN which called on member nations take military action against it and in support Republic of Korea.

*Well
DIPLOMATIC
(with D.H.S.)*

SECRETClassification